
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Wednesday, 31 January 2018 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

116(v2)  
------ 

1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2. 

View Questions 

3 Topical Questions 

(20 mins)   

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on 

mortality figures in Welsh emergency departments? 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/31-01-2018/
http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/31-01-2018/
http://senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=171


To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Finance: 

Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): What assessment has the Welsh Government 

made of the impact of leaving the EU on Wales in light of the analysis of three 

scenarios undertaken by the Department for Exiting the European Union, which 

was leaked on Monday? 

4 90 Second Statements 

(5 mins)   

5 Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) – Leasehold 

residential contracts 

(60 mins)   

NDM6626 

Mick Antoniw (Pontypridd) 

David Melding (South Wales Central) 

David Rees (Aberavon) 

Sian Gwenllian (Arfon) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Recognises that leasehold residential contracts continue to represent a 

significant proportion of new build properties in Wales; and 

a) that leasehold residential contracts are often offered on disadvantageous 

terms, resulting in detriment to the home-owner; and 

b) that leasehold home-owners have little protection from unreasonable fees and 

unreasonable delays when buying, selling or improving their property. 

2. Notes the UK Government's proposed ban on the sale of new-build leasehold 

properties in England. 

3. Believes that the Welsh Government should take action to protect future home-

owners by abolishing leasehold residential contracts in Wales. 

http://senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=321
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=205
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981


Supporters: 

Mike Hedges (Swansea East) 

Julie Morgan (Cardiff North) 

Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central) 

Russell George (Montgomeryshire) 

Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

Darren Millar (Clwyd West) 

Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales) 

Jayne Bryant (Newport West) 

Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy) 

Lynne Neagle (Torfaen) 

Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales) 

Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley) 

Dawn Bowden (Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney) 

6 Debate on the Petitions Committee's report on Disabled People's 

Access to Public Transport 

(60 mins)   

NDM6643 David J. Rowlands (South Wales East) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

Notes the report of the Petitions Committee on the petition: Ensure Disabled 

People can Access Public Transport as and When They Need It (P-05-710), which 

was laid in the Table Office on 10 October 2017. 

Note: The response of the Welsh Government to the report was laid in the Table 

Office on 24 January 2018. 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=241
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=303
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
Dawn%20Bowden%20(Merthyr%20Tydfil%20and%20Rhumney)
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=393
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11222/cr-ld11222-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld11381/gen-ld11381-e.pdf


7 Debate on the Children, Young People and Education Committee 

report on Perinatal Mental Health in Wales 

(60 mins)   

NDM6642 Lynne Neagle (Torfaen) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

Notes the Children, Young People and Education Committee Report on Perinatal 

Mental Health in Wales which was laid in the Table Office on 17 October 2017. 

Note: The response by the Welsh Government was laid on 28 November 2017. 

8 Voting Time 

   

9 Short Debate 

(30 mins)   

NDM6644 Suzy Davies (South Wales West) 

Getting in there: Scores on the doors for disability access and defibrillators 

Calling for a system in which all businesses and public services display details 

about their level of accessibility for disabled people as well as information on 

what lifesaving equipment they have available for public use in the case of 

emergencies. 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 6 February 2018 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11234/cr-ld11234-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld11290/gen-ld11290-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541


24/01/2018 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 24/01/2018 for answer on 31/01/2018 - National Assembly for Wales 

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/31-01-2018/ 1/3 

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 24/01/2018  

for answer on 31/01/2018 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First Minister after 
Question 2. 

Cabinet Secretary for Education 

 Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales 

1 OAQ51657 

What is the Welsh Government doing to promote language and communication skills among pupils? 

 Gareth Bennett South Wales Central 

2 OAQ51666 

What steps is the Welsh Government taking to reduce the risk of crime and violence in schools? 

 Julie Morgan Cardiff North 

3 OAQ51679 

What plans does the Cabinet Secretary have to improve sex and relationship education for pupils? 

 Jayne Bryant Newport West 

4 OAQ51673 

How is the Welsh Government encouraging schools to promote female role models in the classroom? 

 Rhun ap Iorwerth Ynys Môn 

5 OAQ51670 Tabled in Welsh 

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the impact of travel costs on access to apprenticeships? 

 Bethan Jenkins South Wales West 

6 OAQ51681 

Will the Cabinet Secretary outline plans to improve further education to support more people to gain 

qualifications in Wales? 

 Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central 

7 OAQ51650 

What support will the Welsh Government provide for school governors in the next financial year? 

 Hefin David Caerphilly 

8 OAQ51676 

What is the Cabinet Secretary doing to prepare the post-16 education sector in Wales for the 

implementation of the recommendations included in the Successful Futures report? 

 Lynne Neagle Torfaen 

9 OAQ51674 

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on efforts to improve school standards in Torfaen? 

  

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



24/01/2018 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 24/01/2018 for answer on 31/01/2018 - National Assembly for Wales 

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/31-01-2018/ 2/3 

 

 Angela Burns Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire 

10 OAQ51682 

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the recent publication of the Estyn Chief Inspector's annual 

report? 

 Andrew R.T. Davies South Wales Central 

11 OAQ51669 

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on Welsh Government engagement with local education 

authorities in Wales? 

 Adam Price Carmarthen East and Dinefwr 

12 OAQ51663 

Will the Cabinet Secretary outline Welsh Government plans to increase the number of Welsh-domiciled 

students studying medical education in Wales? 

 Russell George Montgomeryshire 

13 OAQ51642 

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on how the Welsh Government is seeking to improve 

educational outcomes for learners in mid-Wales? 

 Sian Gwenllian Arfon 

14 OAQ51656 Tabled in Welsh 

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the progress that has been made in relation to the Welsh 

language Bill? 

 Mandy Jones North Wales 

15 OAQ51649 

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on school reorganisation in North Wales? 

Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services 

 Jane Hutt Vale of Glamorgan 

1 OAQ51659 

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the Chief Medical Officer’s latest report on the health of the 

nation? 

 David Rees Aberavon 

2 OAQ51671 

How does the Welsh Government ensure that health boards fully engage in public consultations on future 

health services? 

 Bethan Jenkins South Wales West 

3 OAQ51680 

Will the Cabinet Secretary outline progress on plans to change community health councils in Wales? 

 Caroline Jones South Wales West 

4 OAQ51664 

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on out-of-hours GP services in South Wales West? 

Pack Page 2



24/01/2018 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 24/01/2018 for answer on 31/01/2018 - National Assembly for Wales 

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/31-01-2018/ 3/3 

 
 Hefin David Caerphilly 

5 OAQ51677 

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on Continuing NHS Healthcare: The National Framework for 

Implementation in Wales, published in June 2014? 

 Vikki Howells Cynon Valley 

6 OAQ51647 

Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an update on how the Welsh Government is supporting people affected 

by neuroendocrine tumours in Wales? 

 John Griffiths Newport East 

7 OAQ51653 

What Welsh Government support is available for initiatives to prevent ill-health in Wales? 

 Suzy Davies South Wales West 

8 OAQ51645 

Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an update on work to improve the resilience of GP out-of-hours services? 

 Darren Millar Clwyd West 

9 OAQ51646 

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the performance of health boards against NHS targets in Wales? 

 Lee Waters Llanelli 

10 OAQ51652 

What lessons can be learned from the work of NHS Digital and the UK Government's on-line information 

service in reforming the delivery of the NHS Wales Informatics Service? 

 Mark Isherwood North Wales 

11 OAQ51643 

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on progress in implementing the Social Services and 

Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2014? 

 Mark Isherwood North Wales 

12 OAQ51644 

How is the Welsh Government supporting the recruitment of doctors into the NHS in Wales? 

 Rhun ap Iorwerth Ynys Môn 

13 OAQ51667 Tabled in Welsh 

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the Welsh Government's response to the Changing Places 

campaign? 

 Jayne Bryant Newport West 

14 OAQ51675 

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on smear testing in Wales? 

 Julie Morgan Cardiff North 

15 OAQ51678 

What plans does the Welsh Government have to improve the health of children in Wales? Pack Page 3


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education

